LAUREN JOYCE, RN, MSPH

INFO

678-232-9222

ljoyce4@comcast.net

611 Ponte Vedra Lakes Blvd, Apt 2005 Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082

SUMMARY

Experienced Registered Nurse with a demonstrated history of working in acute care inpatient settings, ambulatory settings, and the travel nursing industry. Skilled at establishing rapport and offering a caring bedside manner to patients and families.

EDUCATION

College of Coastal Georgia- Brunswick, GA — 2018

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

ASN Outstanding Student Award 2016-2017 CCGA Foundations Scholarship recipient Rose Endowment Scholarship recipient

Tulane University- New Orleans, LA — 2016

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PUBLIC HEALTH

Parasitology/Virology studies Emergency Management studies

Kennesaw State University- Kennesaw, GA — 2012

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BIOLOGY CERTIFICATE IN LEADERSHIP STUDIES

Global Engagement Certification
Joint Enrollment Honors Program

LICENSES/CERTS

- Registered Professional Nurse Compact License #RN9522174
 FL Board of Nursing Exp: 04/30/2023
- American Heart
 Association BLS Provider
 Exp: 07/2022
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support Exp: 04/2022

EMR USE

Cerner, Epic, Meditech, MedHost

TECH USE

Pyxis, Omnicell Vocera, ASCOM

KEY SKILLS (NOT LIMITED TO)

- Electronic Medical Recording
- Medication Administration
- IV Therapy
- Accessing Midlines, PICCs, Ports
- Blood Product Administration
- Wound & Ostomy Care
- Pre & Post Surgical Care
- Pain Management

- Laboratory & Specimen Collection
- Infection Control
- Patient Assessments
- Patient Admissions & Discharges
- Patient & Family Education
- Care Plan Development & Review
- Fast learner & ability to pick up new tasks quickly
- Work in teams & thrive independently

EXPERIENCE

• Registered Nurse, PRN

Thrive - Jacksonville, FL — June 2, 2021 - Current IV hydration/therapy

Registered Nurse, Per Diem/PRN

LabCorp Employer Services- FL & GA — July 15, 2020 - Current

Biometric Screenings/Immunization & Testing Clinics Flu Nurse Lead experience

Registered Nurse, Per Diem/PRN

Impact Health Biometric Testing- NATIONWIDE — July 8, 2020 - Current

Biometric Screenings/Immunization & Testing Clinics

Registered Nurse, Contract, FT

CDC Mount Berry Study- Mount Berry, GA — April 19, 2021 - April 21, 2021

Agency- AMI Expeditionary Healthcare Phlebotomy

· Registered Nurse, PRN

Pure Harmony Med Spa- Jacksonville Beach, FL — November 2020 - March 2021

IV hydration/therapy, phlebotomy

· Team Lead RN, Contract, FT

PA COVID-19 Vaccination Project- Indiana, PA — March 7, 2021 - March 16, 2021

Agency- AMI Expeditionary Healthcare

Managed ground operation of mass vaccination site at IU28; 22 person team, administered over 1,000 vaccines in 3 days; zero doses wasted

• Registered Nurse, Contract, FT

CDC Mount Berry Study- Mount Berry, GA — February 22, 2021 - February 26, 2021

Agency- AMI Expeditionary Healthcare Phlebotomy

• Clinical Trial Registered Nurse, Contract, FT

Care Access Research- Florida — October 12, 2020 - January 30, 2021

Agency- Aya Healthcare COVID-19 Antibody Clinical Trial National Float Pool Follow-Up, Data Entry

Registered Nurse, Contract, FT/OT

Barstow Community Hospital- Barstow, CA — January 11, 2021 - January 20, 2021

Agency- SnapNurse COVID-19 Crisis Response Nurse COVID/Med-Surg-Tele

Registered Nurse, Contract, FT/OT

Navajo Nation COVID-19 ACS field hospital- Chinle, AZ — December 21, 2020 - January 3, 2021

Agency- AMI Expeditionary Healthcare COVID-19 Crisis Response Nurse COVID/Medical-Surgical

• Registered Nurse, Contract, FT/OT

Georgia World Congress Center ACF field hospital- Atlanta, GA — Aug 19, 2020 - Sep 23, 2020

Agency- AMI Expeditionary Healthcare COVID-19 Crisis Response Nurse COVID/Medical-Surgical

Registered Nurse, Contract, FT/OT

BHSF Homestead Hospital- Homestead, FL — July 14, 2020 - August 1, 2020

Agency- SnapNurse COVID-19 Crisis Response Nurse COVID/Medical-Surgical float

Registered Nurse, Contract, FT

PGA Korn Ferry Tour Events- multiple locations, FL — June 8, 2020 - June 20, 2020

Agency- Fastaff Travel Nursing COVID-19 Screening/Thermal Screening

Registered Nurse, Contract, FT/OT

Hoboken University Medical Center- Hoboken, NJ — April 20, 2020 - May 30, 2020

Agency- Ardor Health Solutions COVID-19 Crisis Response Nurse COVID/Medical-Surgical

• Registered Nurse, FT

Premier Medical Spa- Jacksonville, FL — February 3, 2020 - April 9, 2020

Aesthetics/Dermatology IV hydration/therapy, phlebotomy

• Registered Nurse, FT

Baptist Health/Baptist Medical Center South- *Jacksonville, FL* — November 2019 - February 2020 Medical/Surgical/Telemetry

• Registered Nurse, FT

Southeast Georgia Health System- *Brunswick, GA* — July 2018 - September 2019 Orthopedic Surgical/Medical-Surgical

Registered Pharmacy Technician, PT

CVS Pharmacy- Brunswick, GA — October 2016 - June 2018

· Nurse Tech, FT

Southeast Georgia Health System- *Brunswick, GA* — May 2017 - September 2017

OR/Nurse Circulator Internship